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From: David Hart [DHarnt@Assist2Sell.com)
Sent: Monday, November 08, 2010 3:28 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Document Number PO8000097201
Please change our principal address to:

3749 Crown Point Road
lacksonville, Florida 32257

David Hart

Broker / Owner
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Assist-2-Sell, HomeTeam Realty, Inc.
www.jaxbuyorsell.com

DHart @ Assisi28ell com

(904) 262-1144

(904) 619-0873 fax

& Please consider the environmment before printing this email.

NOTICE: This emall is intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is

privileged. confidenltial or otherwise exempt from disclosure. If the reader of this email is not the intended recipient or the employee
or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution,
or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in errer, please immediately notify us

by telephone and return the eriginal message to us at the listed email address. Thank You.
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